



Beachwood Recreation Commission

Meeting Minutes

March 10, 2016 * 7:30 PM

Beachwood Community Center, 147 Compass Avenue, Beachwood, New Jersey

1. Call to Order at 7:30 PM
2. Pledge of Allegiance

Notice of this meeting and of all other regularly scheduled meetings has been given in accordance with the "Open Public Meetings Act of 1975" by the following methods:

- Notice has been posted on the bulletin board in Borough Hall.
- Notice has been filed in the office of the Borough Clerk.
- Notice has been forwarded to the Asbury Park Press.
- All individuals supplying a stamped, self-addressed envelope will be given notice

3. Roll Call

PRESENT

Cagiano, Joseph
Greitz, Susan (Vice Chair)
Keenan, Daniel
Knox, Andrew
Komsa, Steven (Liaison)
Seegert, Karl

ABSENT

Orsano, Anthony
McNabb, Ronald (Chair)

4. Approval of Minutes 12/10/15 and 1/28/16
 - a. Motion – Seegert
 - b. Second – Cagiano
 - c. VOTE: Unanimous
5. Correspondence
6. Budget review
7. Events Schedule

- a. VOTE: Allow Girls Softball to use fields, CS moves, DK seconds

- b. Egg Hunt
 - c. Prizes- Susan to pick up Sundaes cards
 - d. Joe to pick up pretzel cards
 - e. Carl to stop by pizza place for donation (we may have to make the cards)
 - f. Steve expects that Tong Dragon may either provide small number of cards or will provide eggs to add for free lessons
 - g. Susan will finalize with Candle Factory as to donation- expectations is a couple of baskets
 - h. Bikes- AK to purchase and donate a bike and helmet for 4-6 age group, group unsure what age group will come from PBA or in the shed. Follow up with Ron.
 - i. Susan used left-over gift cards to purchase approx. 30 prizes., 20 still needed.
 - j. VOTE: Susan authorized to spend up to \$400 towards additional prizes/bikes. JC moves, DK second
 - k. Joe to pick up flyers and deliver to schools when ready. Some confusion about whether the flyer for schools is different than the FB version.
 - l. Yoga marketing plan- consensus that signs and social media were enough, word is out
 - m. Memorial Day- "Hometown BBQ" maybe? Then conversation turned to the concern that we may be forcing the event that we make an express decision to let go of- if we are only going to provide food, and we need to do the cooking, is it worth it? Why do a half event? Tabled until we can meet as full body.
 - n. Snowman Contest Vote: Winners chosen, Carl to make calls without conveying placement, Steve to provide to Clerk, meeting 3/16 7pm
 - o. General conversation on expanding events ensued- suggestion that the addition of more "class" offerings are only touching up a small group of residents, hoping for prospects to beef up staff to increase bench strength
8. New program development
If any Commissioner has an idea or a plan for a new event or activity, please present to the group for consideration.
9. General Discussion
- a. Updates to Facebook and website
 - b. New member recruitment
 - c. Purchasing
 - i. Banner
 - ii. Chiminea
 - 1. Keenan concepts
 - 2. Discuss need for permits (Mr. Komsa)
10. Meeting Open to Public
11. Adjourn at 8:25 PM
- a. JC moves, DK seconds to end meeting